
SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Tuesday, 2 August 2016 at 6.00 pm

Civic Suite, Solihull

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny 
Panel 

Public Document Pack



Disclosing Pecuniary Interests - What Must You Do?

 (a) You must complete a declaration of your disclosable pecuniary interests, including those of 
your spouse/civil partner (or someone with whom you are living as such) and send it to the 
Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your election or appointment to the Council.

(b) When you attend a meeting of the Council, Cabinet, Scrutiny Board, Committee, Sub-
Committee or Joint Committee etc, and a matter arises in which you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, unless you have been granted a dispensation, you must:

 Declare the interest if you have not already registered it

 Not participate in any discussion or vote

 Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with

 Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting

(c) If you are the Leader or a Cabinet Portfolio Holder you may not exercise any of your 
delegated powers as a single member in relation to a matter in which you have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or take any other step except to give written notice of any unregistered interest 
to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your becoming aware of the interest, or arrange for 
another person or body to deal with the matter.

Disclosable Interest Description

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or
vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain by you 
or your partner.

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the Council) 
made or provided within 12 months of your declaration of interests in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election 
expenses.

Contracts Any contract between you or your partner (or a firm or body corporate in which you or 
your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities of which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest)) and the Council 
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Council and which gives you 
or your partner a right to occupy the land or receive income.

Licences Any licence held by you or your partner (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the Council for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the Council; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial interest i.e. a firm or 
body corporate in which you or your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities 
of which you or your partner has a beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest held by you or your partner in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of the 
Council; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class.

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets 
Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a 
building society.



SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN 
BOROUGH COUNCIL

To:
Councillors Mrs D Holl-Allen MBE, 
A Mackenzie, B Holmes, T Ludlow and 
M Wilson

NICK PAGE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Council House, Manor Square
Solihull, West Midlands. B91 3QB
Tel. 0121-704 6000 

Democratic Services
Tel: 0121 704 6050
Email: jbright@solihull.gov.uk

Date Monday, 25 July 2016

CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL - Tuesday, 2 August 2016

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN 

Nomination for the election of Chairman and appointment of Vice-Chairman will 
be sought.

2. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

To receive notification of apologies and substitutions from Members.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To receive notification of any declarations of pecuniary and/or conflict of interest 
from Members.

4. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS 

To answer questions and hear deputations, if any, asked by any resident of the 
Borough pursuant to Standing Orders.

5. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 8)

To receive for information only and where applicable, the minutes of the 
previous meeting.

6. INDUCTION PAPER - GENERAL INTRODUCTION TO CRIME AND 
DISORDER SCRUTINY (Pages 9 - 12)

A briefing paper has been prepared to inform the Panel of their statutory role 



and responsibilities under The Police and Justice Act 2016.

7. MEETING WITH RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVES AND 
WORK PLAN (Pages 13 - 20)

All responsible authority members of the Safer Solihull Partnership are invited to 
attend and discuss with the Panel the role of their organisations and how they 
contribute to Partnership priorities.

(A background paper from the NHS Solihull Clinical Commissioning Group is 
included, which sets out how they contribute to the protection of trafficked 
people).

Responsible authority members to be invited to comment upon the proposed 
work plan.

8. SAFER SOLIHULL PERFORMANCE (Pages 21 - 42)

Members to consider Safer Solihull – Performance for the Qtr 1 April to June 
2016 and the final report for Qtr. 4 January to March 2016. 

9. FUTURE MEETING DATES 

The following possible meeting dates are proposed. Meetings to be held at 6pm, 
unless all Members agree an alternative earlier start time:

 1st or 3rd November – quarter 2
 7th or 13th February – quarter 3
 17th or 19th April – quarter 4 

 



CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL – 16 MARCH 2016

CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL

16 MARCH 2016

MINUTES

Present: Councillors: Mrs D Holl-Allen MBE (Chairman), A Mackenzie (Vice-
Chairman), B Holmes, A Hodgson

Support 
Officers:

Report 
Authors & 
Witnesses 
in 
attendance:

Joseph Bright – Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Chief Superintendent Alex Murray – West Midlands Police
Ashley Prior – Head of Highway Services

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

Councillor I Chamberlain and T Hodgson (A Hodgson – substitute)

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

3. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS 

There were no questions or deputations.

4. MINUTES 

The minutes of the last meeting of the Board held on 27 January 2016 were 
submitted. 

RESOLVED
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 27 January 2016 be agreed as 
a correct record.

5. SAFER SOLIHULL – INTERIM UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE FOR THE 
QTR. 4 JANUARY TO MARCH 2016 AND YEAR END EXPECTATIONS

Chief Superintendent updated the Panel on performance for Quarter 4 2015/16 
and the year end 2015/16 and the key points identified included the following:

Total Recorded Crime
The Chief Superintendent explained that total record crime had increased 
slightly across the Borough, based on a year by year comparison. He 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL – 16 MARCH 2016

emphasised this should be taken in context, detailing how 2014/15 saw the 
lowest ever recorded levels of crime. It was highlighted that 2015/16 had 
actually seen the second lowest levels of recorded crime.

Domestic Violence
The Chief Superintendent detailed how there had been an increase in domestic 
violence reported to the police during 2015/16. He explained how this increase 
may be attributable to the following factors:

 The Police now adhered to very strict recording principles when dealing 
with such cases

 Social attitudes – there was now greater intolerance towards this issue.
 Victims of domestic abuse had greater confidence in reporting to the 

Police.

The Chief Superintendent emphasised the Police and the Partnership also 
recognised the need to consider whether the increase may actually reflect a 
rise in domestic violence overall. He explained how there was a considerable 
amount of Partnership working to provide support to victims of domestic abuse. 
The Chief Superintendent also detailed the volume of work now undertaken to 
manage perpetrators, which included cognitive behavioural therapy.

Violent Crime
The Chief Superintendent explained how there had been a slight increase in 
violent crime, especially involving young people. He detailed how the Police 
and Partners were looking at a large scale restorative justice programme, for 
young people involved in peripheral incidences. The Chief Superintendent 
explained they were looking to develop a multi-agency action plan, via the 
Safer Solihull Board, to consider different aspects of violent crime, such as 
mental health and the potential for earlier interventions.

Burglary 
The Chief Superintendent detailed that burglary of houses had increased over 
the last twelve months, particularly in areas of the Borough neighbouring East 
Birmingham. He detailed how they were working with Partners, in order to 
improve detection rates.

Shop thefts
It was explained that shop thefts had increased over the previous year – the 
Chief Superintendent detailed how they were working with shop owners, in 
order to ensure greater preventative measures.

Anti-Social Behaviour
The Chief Superintendent detailed how off-road motorbiking presented a real a 
challenge, especially as it created a considerable sense of insecurity amongst 
the public. He explained how they were working with the Local Authority to 
address the problem, especially in regards to collating evidence regarding the 
perpetrators. 

Page 6



CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL – 16 MARCH 2016

In considering the report, Members raised a number of points, including the 
following:

 Members agreed that the increase in domestic violence reporting was 
likely to reflect greater victim confidence in reporting cases to the Police. 
They queried how often alcohol could act as a trigger. The Chief 
Superintendent confirmed there were often cases of the ‘toxic trio’ – 
cases involving alcohol, mental health and violence. He noted the 
Partnership work being undertaken to look at these underlying factors.

 Members highlighted the Street Association works that were being 
undertaken across the Borough, and queried whether this could be 
expanded. The Chief Superintendent detailed how they were working 
with the Local Authority on this, and were also hoping to introduce more 
Street Associations in future. He also explained how the Police wished to 
support residents in setting up, as well as joining Neighbourhood Watch 
programmes.

RESOLVED
The Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel supported the Safer Solihull 
interim update on Performance for Quarter 4 January to March 2016 and 
year end expectations.

6. TRAFFIC SPEED MANAGEMENT, EDUCATION AND ENFORCEMENT – 
PROGRESS EVALUATION

The Head of Highway Services provided a verbal update on the outcomes of 
the Highway Services Scrutiny Working Group, after they were originally 
presented to the Cabinet Member for Transport and Highways on 9th July 2015. 
He initially provided an update regarding the Highway Services section overall 
and the points raised included the following:

 The reshaping of Highway Services had been implemented, to deliver 
savings and embed new ways of working.

 A New Strategic Highways Contract had been introduced.
 The Borough’s Walking and Cycling Strategy had been integrated as 

part of the Solihull Connected Programme.
 Additional funding had been secured from the Department of Transport, 

to support further highways maintenance.
 There had also been significant progress on major projects, including the 

A45 South Bridge and the Solihull Gateway project.

The Head of Highway Services also highlighted the issues about speed 
management considered by the Working Group, which included the following:

 Perceptions of speeding (which included perceptions that roads were 
more dangerous now and that speeding had increased).

 Road safety statistics within Solihull
 Perception that traffic speed cameras were there to generate money.

The Head of Highway Services explained how recent statistics indicated 
Solihull was a top performer in regards to road safety. He explained how he 

Page 7



CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL – 16 MARCH 2016

believed this wasn’t necessary due to traffic calming measures, such as 
‘flashing signs’, instead it was attributable to the following:

 Design of road infrastructure and junctions, such as the Solihull Gateway 
Project.

 Design of new housing developments.
 Creating a sense of place – i.e. so that drivers were conscious they’re 

entering a residential area and behave accordingly.

The Head of Highway Services also detailed recent measures to promote road 
safety within the Borough, which included the following:

 No parking zones – Officers were currently looking to identify three 
appropriate sites within the Borough.

 Digital Speed Cameras – proposals for introducing these were going to a 
future Cabinet Decision Session.

Following the verbal update, Members raised a number of questions, in 
particular concerning the two trial 20mph speed limits operating in the Borough. 
The Head of Highways confirmed Officers were monitoring the effectives of 
these trials. However, he emphasised he believed highways design was the 
best way forward to support road safety, especially as the Police did not 
enforce 20mph speed limits. 

Members thanked the Officer for the report and commended the Highway 
Services section and Safer Solihull Partnership for its work to support traffic 
speed management and road safety.

RESOLVED
The Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel noted the update on the 
outcomes of the Highway Services Working Group.

Page 8



CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY PANEL
2016/17

INDUCTION BRIEFING NOTE

GENERAL INTRODUCTION

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY POWERS TO SCRUTINISE CRIME AND DISORDER 
MATTERS

The Police and Justice Act 2006 introduced a requirement for local authorities to have a 
“crime and disorder committee” with the power to review or scrutinise decisions made or 
other action taken by Responsible Authorities in relation to the discharge of their crime and 
disorder functions.

The Responsible Authorities in an area are:

the local authority.
the police force.
the probation service.
the fire and rescue authority.
the clinical commissioning group.

There is a statutory requirement for these Authorities to work together to jointly agree and 
deliver community safety priorities in a ‘crime and disorder reduction partnership’ (CDRP). In 
Solihull, this partnership is known as the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board and, in 
common with other CDRPs, its membership includes other relevant Partners.

These arrangements are based on the recognition that delivery of public services requires a 
range of different organisations to work together; and that there needs to be a way of 
ensuring their effectiveness in doing so. The scrutiny powers contribute to this by ensuring 
that there is a clear structure for overseeing and reviewing the delivery of joint responses to 
community safety issues, and that there is a transparent link between partner agencies and 
the public. 

In preparation for meeting the requirements of the Police and Justice Act 2006, Council 
designated the “crime and disorder committee” role to the Stronger Communities & 
Neighbourhood Services Scrutiny Board. It was a matter for each local authority to 
determine the most appropriate way to put these new powers into action. There is no ‘one 
size fits all’ approach and the Regulations, and supporting guidance is flexible in approach. 
In recent years, the Board has performed this function as a collective group of Members and 
by establishing a smaller dedicated Panel.

Focus of Scrutiny Activity

The legislation provides powers to scrutinise the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board 
and the partners who comprise it, insofar as their activities relating to the Partnership itself. 
This reinforces the perspective that tackling crime and disorder requires a joint approach and 
cross-organisational working, and requires a scrutiny focus on the strategic work of the 
“Partnership” rather than the operational activities of individual partners e.g. West Midlands 
Police. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Frequency of Scrutiny Activity

The Regulations require that a minimum of one meeting per year of crime and disorder 
related scrutiny issues. However, the supporting guidance suggests that more benefit will be 
obtained from the development of on-going dialogue between “crime and disorder 
committees” and those (Partnerships) being overseen and scrutinised. 

Format for Scrutiny Activity

Scrutiny should look to incorporate consideration of crime and disorder matters into its 
annual work programme and, ideally, this would be developed and agreed in consultation 
with the Partnership and reflect local needs and priorities.

As with any other item on the Board’s work programme, the process for undertaking scrutiny 
can take a variety of different forms. Amongst other things, this could include:

 Consulting the Partnership on key local issues that it would like to review; and for 
Scrutiny to carry out a specific review of one/ more of those issues.

 Using the Partnerships’ Annual Strategic Assessment as a way of identifying issues 
of concern to review.

 Co-opting a member of the Partnership when reviewing a relevant issue.
 Responding to consultations from the Partnership.
 Supporting strategy and policy development, including development of the Strategic 

Assessment.
 Inviting a partnership representative(s) to attend a meeting once a year to talk about 

past performance/ future issues etc.
 Inviting a representative(s) of the Partnership to discuss a specific issue.
 Regular provision of Partnership performance and/ or financial data to Scrutiny.
 Consulting the Partnership on other areas of Scrutiny’s work that might have indirect 

implications for community safety issues.

Involvement of Co-optees

The Regulations allow for “crime and disorder committees” to co-opt additional members to 
serve when it considers crime and disorder matters. Scrutiny can co-opt additional persons 
that are an employee, officer or member of a Responsible Authority or Co-operating Body 
(excluding members of the local authority’s executive), and it can decide whether they 
should have the right to vote.. 

If Members feel that co-option is not appropriate at this stage, Scrutiny could still involve 
external people in its work by inviting them to attend meetings and give evidence as 
required.

Powers to Request Information and Attendance at Meetings

Overview and scrutiny has only been able to require information and attendance at meetings 
from Members and officers of their own local authority. While the Boards have often invited 
external organisations to attend meetings to assist in its work (and they are usually willing to 
attend) they have not been able to compel them to do so. The powers for “crime and 
disorder committees” means that scrutiny is able to request information and attendance at 
meetings in relation to the scrutiny of crime and disorder matters.

Page 10



Provision of Information

As part of the scrutiny process, the Board might require some information from the 
Partnership. When asked for such information, the Partnership will be under a duty to 
provide the information requested as soon as reasonably possible. Where necessary, 
information provided should be depersonalised.

Attendance at Meetings

As part of the scrutiny process, the Board may request the attendance of a representative of 
the Partnership at a meeting. If this happens, a Responsible Authority is obliged to send a 
representative to the meeting, unless reasonable notice of the date of the meeting has not 
been given.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Panel
2016/2017 Work Plan

Panel Session 1 – Tuesday 2 August 2016 – 6pm

General Introduction to Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny

Members to consider a briefing paper, which sets 
out the Panel’s statutory role and responsibilities 
under The Police and Justice Act 2016. 

For information Confirmed item

Invitation to all Responsible Authority 
Representatives

All responsible authority members of the Safer 
Solihull Partnership are invited to attend and 
discuss with the Panel how their organisations will 
contribute to the Partnership priorities during the 
coming year. Responsible authority members to be 
invited to comment upon the proposed work plan.

Scrutiny Confirmed item

Safer Solihull Performance Regular and timely consideration of the Safer 
Solihull Performance Scorecard. To specifically 
report on:

 End of Year 2015/16.
 Qtr 1 – 2016/17.

Performance monitoring Confirmed item

Panel Session 2 – October 2016 (TBC) – 6pm

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 7



Safer Solihull Performance Regular and timely consideration of the Safer 
Solihull Performance Scorecard. To specifically 
report on:

 Qtr 2 – 2016/17.

Performance monitoring Confirmed item

West Midlands Police – Neighbourhood 
Policing Review

The Panel to receive an update on the ongoing 
review of neighbourhood policing, as part of the 
West Midlands Police WMP2020 change 
programme.

Scrutiny Provisional item 
(schedule in January?)

Safer Solihull Partnership Annual Strategic 
Assessment and Community Safety Plan

The Panel to review the Safer Solihull Partnership’s 
Strategic Assessments and its priorities for the 
partnership for 2017/18, prior to consideration by 
the Safer Solihull Board.

Scrutiny Provisional item

Panel Session 3 – January 2017 (TBC) – 6pm

Safer Solihull Performance Regular and timely consideration of the Safer 
Solihull Performance Scorecard. To specifically 
report on:

 Qtr 3 – 2016/17.

Performance monitoring Confirmed item

Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB), Crime and 
policing Act 2014 

To consider the ongoing impact of this legislation, 
in particular the effectiveness of local ‘Community 
Remedies’ in responding to and addressing issues.  
(The Panel previously considered this in January 
2016 and requested an update in 12 months time).

Scrutiny Provisional item

Review of the Rehabilitation Programme – 
Update

To inform the Scrutiny Panel of ongoing 
developments with the Community Rehabilitation 
Company (CRC), following the introduction of the 

Scrutiny Provisional item

P
age 14



Transforming Rehabilitation agenda.
(The Panel previously considered this in January 
2016 and requested an update in 12 months’ 
time). 

I suggest this item is focused around the 
effectiveness of this agenda to reduce offending 
and rehabilitate prolific and high crime offenders

Local Police and Crime Plan The Panel is to review the current version of the 
Local police and Crime Plan, prior to consideration 
by the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board 
and ahead of publication in April 2017.

The annual report is presented to the Panel each 
year, together with the revised annual strategic 
assessment to enable the Panel to review the 
progress made over the last twelve months and to 
seek their views on the priorities for the coming 
year.

Scrutiny Provisional item

Panel Session 4 – March 2017 (TBC) – 6pm

Safer Solihull Performance Regular and timely consideration of the Safer 
Solihull Performance Scorecard. To specifically 
report on:

 Qtr 4 – 2016/17 – Provisional End of Year.

Performance monitoring Confirmed item

To be allocated

P
age 15



Drug and Alcohol Treatment Services The Council has commissioned a partnership of 
organisations known as SIAS (Solihull Integrated 
Addiction Services) to provide treatment for drug 
and alcohol addictions 

Performance monitoring Provisional item

Partnership  Integration To look at the effectiveness of the Council and 
Police Integration programme to deliver the work 
of the safer Solihull partnership to reduce crime 
and improve community safety.

Scrutiny Provisional item

Domestic abuse To consider the response of the partnership to 
address previously identified challenges for 
addressing Domestic abuse with particular 
reference to supporting children affected by 
Domestic abuse and tackling the behaviours of DA 
perpetrators.

Scrutiny Provisional item

P
age 16



Protection of Trafficked People:  A ‘hidden crime’

Our contribution- NHS Solihull Clinical Commissioning Group and on behalf of NHS 
England- West Midlands

Purpose

To appraise NHS England – West Midlands Safeguarding Forum, NHS Solihull 
CCG, Solihull Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Panel and other partners on the updates 
and resources available for improving outcomes and learning around the protection 
of trafficked people.

Solihull Partnership, Safer Solihull Local Policing Policies and Crime Board & 
Scrutiny Panel have continued with four key priorities and these are: 

Priority 1: Better protecting people from harm;

Priority 2: Bringing offenders to justice and tackling re-offending;

Priority 3: Supporting stronger communities; and

Priority 4: Making our neighbourhoods safer places. 

The contributions of the NHS nationally, regionally and locally are assisting strategic 
partners to achieve the agreed priorities. This paper supports and illustrates what we 
have been doing in the area of protecting trafficked people- a hidden crime in our 
society. 

Background and reporting 

The West Midlands Anti- Slavery Network (‘The Network’) has been running since 
around 2009. Robin Brierley is the Chair of the Network. Local members include - 
Shelley Ward, PVVP (Preventing Violence against Vulnerable People) Regional 
Programme Manager, and Rosie Luce, Head of Safeguarding, NHS Solihull Clinical 
Commissioning Group. Rosie Luce sits on behalf of NHS England West Midlands 
and is the CCG delegated executive lead member of the Solihull Local Policing and 
Crimes Board.  Jeremy Newell also sits on behalf of NHS England – West Midlands 
and NHS Redditch & Bromsgrove Clinical Commissioning Group. 

The Network reports regionally and ultimately reporting into the National Crime 
Agency.   

This Network is also connected to the National Training Delivery Group. The 
National Training Delivery Group is system wide and is supported by Chief 
Constable and lead Officer for the Organised Immigration Crime and Modern 
Slavery.  Helen Hipkiss, Head of Safeguarding NHS England is a member as is, 
Robin Brierley. Lucy Botting, Head of Quality, North West London, and Regional lead 

Page 17



for Safeguarding is also assisting Helen Hipkiss from a national NHS England 
perspective. 

One of their work stream relates to working in conjunction with the National lead for 
Wales to see whether or not, England can follow their approach which has gained 
national accreditation, evaluation and monitoring of referrals. This work is on-going.  

National learning across the NHS
Health Education England has confirmed on 21st June 2016 that the national learning 
resource is delivered via the e-lfh learning platform. The session on Modern Slavery 
was developed in 2014 with the Department of Health. This is free to access for all 
NHS email users by logging into the platform and the link is www.e-lfh.org.uk

NHS England, Clinical Commissioning Groups and NHS Providers can monitor 
activity by contacting enquiries@e-lfh.org.uk however, searches are completed 
under provider/ organisation therefore CCGs/ Regional teams will need to provide a 
list of those providers in their respective area to obtain. Depending on volume- plenty 
of notice is needed. 

Currently the Intercollegiate Competency Framework for Safeguarding Children and 
Young People (2014 edition) contains core competencies for child trafficking and 
female genital mutilation for all levels. The Intercollegiate Safeguarding Adults 
document version 1 also contained competencies on modern slavery and will be 
consistent with Chapter 14, Safeguarding, Care and support statutory guidance of 
what constitutes abuse and neglect: But this document originally published in 
February 2016 was removed from the NHS England website as it has been 
amended following feedback from the Royal Colleges. This is due for publication end 
of July/early August 2016. In the light of published revised framework, the health 
system will need to review its existing learning and development arrangements to 
ensure its compliance with national standards. 

Update from the West Midlands Regional Anti Trafficking Network – period April to 
14th July 2016 

The links contained in the below provides further reading and background to the 
Modern Slavery Act 2015, offences and guidance for first responders. The National 
Crime Agency publishes statistics on the implementation of the national referral 
mechanisms and has now published its January to March 2016 findings. The latest 
provides a good view of working in the local region and local authorities can also 
check their own statistics to see how well they are doing too.

Barnardo’s National Counter Trafficking Service has recently opened a support line. 
This will be used for referrals of children who have been or are suspected of being 
trafficked from the metropolitan local authorities in the West Midlands. This work is 
part of the Panel for the Protection of Trafficked Children (PPTC), a project to 
support front-line workers in their statutory work to safeguard trafficked children, and 
as first responders in the National Referral Mechanism with a duty to notify. More 
information can be found on the following websites: DofE Guidance  Home Office 
Victims of Modern Slavery – Frontline Workers Guidance.

Page 18

http://www.e-lfh.org.uk/
mailto:enquiries@e-lfh.org.uk
http://www.nationalcrimeagency.gov.uk/publications/national-referral-mechanism-statistics
http://www.nationalcrimeagency.gov.uk/publications/national-referral-mechanism-statistics
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwNjI4LjYwODE4NjExJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDYyOC42MDgxODYxMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODM2NjM4JmVtYWlsaWQ9cm9iaW4uYnJpZXJsZXlAcm9iaW5icmllcmxleWNvbnN1bHRhbmN5LmNvLnVrJnVzZXJpZD1yb2Jpbi5icmllcmxleUByb2JpbmJyaWVybGV5Y29uc3VsdGFuY3kuY28udWsmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&100&&&https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/510091/NRM_-_guidance_for_child_first_responders_v2.0_EXT.PDF
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwNjI4LjYwODE4NjExJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDYyOC42MDgxODYxMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODM2NjM4JmVtYWlsaWQ9cm9iaW4uYnJpZXJsZXlAcm9iaW5icmllcmxleWNvbnN1bHRhbmN5LmNvLnVrJnVzZXJpZD1yb2Jpbi5icmllcmxleUByb2JpbmJyaWVybGV5Y29uc3VsdGFuY3kuY28udWsmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&101&&&https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/330787/Care_of_unaccompanied_and_trafficked_children.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwNjI4LjYwODE4NjExJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDYyOC42MDgxODYxMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODM2NjM4JmVtYWlsaWQ9cm9iaW4uYnJpZXJsZXlAcm9iaW5icmllcmxleWNvbnN1bHRhbmN5LmNvLnVrJnVzZXJpZD1yb2Jpbi5icmllcmxleUByb2JpbmJyaWVybGV5Y29uc3VsdGFuY3kuY28udWsmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&102&&&https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/509326/victims-of-modern-slavery-frontline-staff-guidance-v3.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwNjI4LjYwODE4NjExJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDYyOC42MDgxODYxMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODM2NjM4JmVtYWlsaWQ9cm9iaW4uYnJpZXJsZXlAcm9iaW5icmllcmxleWNvbnN1bHRhbmN5LmNvLnVrJnVzZXJpZD1yb2Jpbi5icmllcmxleUByb2JpbmJyaWVybGV5Y29uc3VsdGFuY3kuY28udWsmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&102&&&https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/509326/victims-of-modern-slavery-frontline-staff-guidance-v3.pdf


If you need to make a referral phone 0800 043 4303 or email Barnardo’s secure 
email. For more information, please phone the Support Line or email Rebecca 
Griffiths (Development Manager).

Barnardo’s is one key agency amongst many others, who are a part of the West 
Midlands Anti-Slavery Network (WMASN). Its aims are to support the implementation 
of the Home Office Modern Day Slavery Strategy, the work of the Independent Anti-
Slavery Commissioner and the National Action Plan. Further information about this 
network including its key aims and objectives can be found at WMASN - 
Information.  

Resources recently shared through the Network

‘Translation resource’ has been shared through our colleagues at Surrey Police.  It 
contains some useful key statements and information that may assist in identifying 
Potential Victims of Trafficking. DC David Hirst, Thematic Lead – Modern Slavery 
has asked that this is share with any of your staff or teams.
 
http://www.labourexploitation.org/news/flex-launches-new-tools-inform-victims-
trafficking-about-support-options-and-legal-remedies
 
Guardian: Human traffickers 'using migration crisis' to force more people into 
slavery

Karen Saunders, Health & Wellbeing Programme Lead/ Public Health Specialist has 
asked we share the link highlighting that an EU report has warned that children have 
become preferred target for criminal gangs amid concern over thousands of minors 
disappearing from official view.

http://www.chimat.org.uk/resource/view.aspx?RID=289599&src=KU

Next steps:
Further work is being scoped by the Network and we will update partners when 
future plans have been finalised. 

Author: Rosie Luce, Head of Safeguarding/ Designated Nurse. 
Date: 14th July 2016. 

Page 19

mailto:trafficking.referrals@bypmk.cjsm.net
mailto:rebecca.griffiths@barnardos.org.uk
mailto:rebecca.griffiths@barnardos.org.uk
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwNjI4LjYwODE4NjExJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDYyOC42MDgxODYxMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODM2NjM4JmVtYWlsaWQ9cm9iaW4uYnJpZXJsZXlAcm9iaW5icmllcmxleWNvbnN1bHRhbmN5LmNvLnVrJnVzZXJpZD1yb2Jpbi5icmllcmxleUByb2JpbmJyaWVybGV5Y29uc3VsdGFuY3kuY28udWsmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&103&&&https://content.govdelivery.com/attachments/topic_files/UKSOLIHULL/UKSOLIHULL_109/2016/06/16/file_attachments/569513/West%2BMidlands%2BAnti%2BSlavery%2BNetwork__569513.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwNjI4LjYwODE4NjExJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDYyOC42MDgxODYxMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE2ODM2NjM4JmVtYWlsaWQ9cm9iaW4uYnJpZXJsZXlAcm9iaW5icmllcmxleWNvbnN1bHRhbmN5LmNvLnVrJnVzZXJpZD1yb2Jpbi5icmllcmxleUByb2JpbmJyaWVybGV5Y29uc3VsdGFuY3kuY28udWsmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&103&&&https://content.govdelivery.com/attachments/topic_files/UKSOLIHULL/UKSOLIHULL_109/2016/06/16/file_attachments/569513/West%2BMidlands%2BAnti%2BSlavery%2BNetwork__569513.pdf
http://www.labourexploitation.org/news/flex-launches-new-tools-inform-victims-trafficking-about-support-options-and-legal-remedies
http://www.labourexploitation.org/news/flex-launches-new-tools-inform-victims-trafficking-about-support-options-and-legal-remedies
http://www.chimat.org.uk/resource/view.aspx?RID=289599&src=KU


This page is intentionally left blank



SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to Crime and Disorder scrutiny panel
2nd August 2016

Safer Solihull – Performance for the Qtr 1 April to June 2016 and the final report for Qtr. 4 
January to March 2016. 

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To provide the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel with the opportunity to review 

performance for Quarter 1 2016/17 performance report that is presented to the 

Safer Solihull Partnership meeting on Thursday 28th July 2016, detailed below as 

appendix A and the year end 2015/16 performance detailed below as appendix B, 

presented to the partnership at its meeting on .   

2. Decision(s) Recommended

2.1 To seek the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel views upon the Performance 

outcomes of the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board as presented.

2.2 The Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel is asked to support and provide any 

necessary comments to the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board on its 

performance for this the first quarter 2016/17 and the year-end performance year 

2015/16 and to make recommendations to the Board as appropriate.

Page 21

Agenda Item 8



Appendix A: Safer Solihull Partnership – Local Police and Crime Board - Quarter 1 
performance (April 2016 to June 2016)

Report to: Safer Solihull Partnership Local Police and Crime Board

Meeting date: 28th July 2016

Subject/Report Title: Safer Solihull Partnership – Local Police and Crime Board - 
Quarter 1 performance (April 2016 to June 2016)

Report from: Head of Neighbourhood Services

Report Author/Lead 
Contact Officer:

Gillian Crabbe - Community Safety Manager - 0121 704 8093

Wards affected:  All Wards

 Bickenhill  Blythe

 Castle Bromwich  Chelmsley Wood

 Dorridge/Hockley Heath  Elmdon

 Kingshurst/Fordbridge  Knowle

 Lyndon  Meriden

 Olton  Shirley East

 Shirley South  Shirley West

 Silhill  Smith's Wood

 St Alphege

Public/Private 
report:

Public

Exempt by virtue of 
Paragraph:

N/A

3. Purpose of Report

3.1 To provide the board with the opportunity to review 2016/17 Quarter 1 performance 

for the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board performance measures

Page 22



4. Decision(s) Recommended

4.1 To seek the board’s endorsement for the performance outcomes of the Safer 

Solihull Local Police and Crime Board as presented in Appendix A

5. Background

5.1 The performance outcomes for the quarter are detailed in this report and focus on 

the Safer Solihull Partnership Local Police and Crime Board, four strategic priorities 

of:

 Better protecting people from harm

 Bring offenders to justice and tackling re-offending

 Support stronger communities

 Make our neighbourhoods safer places

5.2 The key themes, beneath these strategic priorities, that have been prioritised for 

partnership action during 2016/17, reported within this performance framework, are 

based on both reducing demand through identifying the 20% of crime types which 

account for 80% of total recorded crime (see Appendix A – confidential for board 

members only) and ensuring that we better protect people from harm through 

identifying threat, risk and vulnerabilities.

Page 23



6. Overview

6.1 Performance Overview for Total Recorded Crime: 

The current aspiration for the partnership is to return the level of total recorded 

crime back to less than 1000 crimes recorded per month. 

6.2 The 1st quarter to the end of June 2016 saw a decrease in Total Recorded Crime of 

199 offences when compared to Quarter 4 2015/16 but was an increase of 145 

crimes when compared to the same quarter in 2015/16.  The decrease between Q4 

2015/16 and Q1 2016/17 can be attributed to a decrease in business crime (266 

recorded in April, 214 in May and 184 in June) and burglary dwelling (65 recorded 

in April, 76 in May and 53 in June).

6.3 Partnership Successes

6.4 The integration between Solihull Police, Solihull Community Housing and Solihull 

Council’s Neighbourhood Services team continues with the five Local Problem 

Solving Panels meeting to tackle reports of anti-social behaviour at the earliest 

opportunity.

Page 24



6.5 Solihull Council’s Neighbourhood Services now attend the police daily management 

meeting in order to share information and offer support to each other at the earliest 

opportunity.  This has enabled prompt referrals to other services for example to 

Solihull Active (Pedal Cycle Thefts), Planning (to check on possible breaches of 

planning permission), Canals and Rivers Trust (to be the eyes and ears for a 

wanted person believed to be living on the canals), Childrens Services (to enable 

messages to be promptly sent to schools over concerns regarding anti-social and 

suspicious behaviour) and Early Help (to enable prompt deployment of outreach 

workers). 

6.6 The partnership continue to work together to tackle the off road bike nuisance 

under Operation KICKSTART; including two days of partnership action to 

implement warrants to seize bikes from those believed to have committed criminal 

damage within our parks and open spaces and Solihull Community Housing 

together with the Neighbourhood Policing Team unlocking unused garages to 

check for stolen property.

6.7 To prevent Anti-Social Behaviour during the summer months Wayne Elcock has 

again provided Box Clever with the addition of a session at Wildmoor Road, Shirley 

on a Monday evening.  In recognition of their work to divert at risk young people 

from criminality Box Clever has won a Police and Crime Commissioner’s 

Outstanding Citizens award.

6.8 Following a number of serious incidents in the Hobs Moat area involving young 

people there is now an improved information sharing arrangement between all 

those who support young people including the Youth Offending Team, Engage, 

Children’s services and Solihull Community Housing.

Page 25



6.9 Solihull’s Local Safeguarding Board (LSCB) continue to train front line practitioners 

to be aware of the signs of Child Sexual Exploitation.  There is a new screening tool 

to enable staff to assess a child’s vulnerability.

6.10 We continue to improve our community connections with 1,909 followers on the 

partnerships twitter account @SaferSolihull (as at 7th July) and a website, set up by 

a student from Solihull College. This continues to be used by agencies to promote 

partnership activities taking place within Solihull www.solihullgetinvolved.co.uk

6.11 On 29th April an awareness day was held in Chelmsley Wood Town Centre with 

over 20 agencies on hand to offer advice to residents. 

6.12 Partnership Challenges

6.13 Education, Training and Employment is seen as a protective factor in preventing 

young people from further offending and there is concern that there is a lack of 

Education, Training or Employment placements for those known to the Youth 

Offending Team.

6.14 Preventative activity is problematic to quantify and the partnership need to ensure 

that activities planned have clear outcomes which are measurable.

6.15 Currently there is considerable change within the individual agencies of the 

partnership, for example there are over 30 projects being developed under 

WMP2020 and all are radically overhauling the way West Midlands Police operate.  

Change inevitably leads to uncertainty within organisations so the partnership need 

to ensure that they consider the implications of changes within their organisations 

on the performance of the partnership as a whole.  

6.16 Following the EU Referendum the media reported an increase in Hate Crime 

however Solihull have not seen any incidents recorded as relating to “Brexit” and a 

challenge for the partnership remains how to capture community tensions.

Page 26

http://www.solihullgetinvolved.co.uk/


7. West Midlands Comparison

7.1 Quarter 1 2016/17 saw a 7.8% increase in Total Recorded Crime across the West 

Midlands Police area compared to the same quarter in 2015/16.  Solihull also saw 

an increase between Q1 2016/17 and Q1 2015/16 of 152 recorded crimes or 5.4%.

7.2 Solihull had the lowest recorded crime across the seven LA areas with 2983 crimes 

recorded.  When compared to the other 10 Local Policing Units it saw the second 

lowest volume (Birmingham North had 2976 crimes recorded in Q1 2016/17 and 

Solihull had 2983 in Q1 2016/17).

7.3 In the West Midlands Police public perception survey Wave 39 Solihull had the 

lowest fear of crime with 12.2% of those surveyed fearing they would become a 

victim of crime.  The highest was Walsall with 21.3%.

8. Total Recorded Crime Breakdown by Ward

8.1 The Partnership identified four areas (Solihull and Shirley Town Centres, 

Smithswood and the Chelmsley Town Partnership plus areas) on which to focus 

throughout 2015/16 as they were areas where there are higher levels of demand 

across the partnership.  These remain the areas of highest demand for 2016/17 

however the partnership need to concentrate problem solving activity to the 

Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus area (specifically Chelmsley Wood Ward) and 

maintain the current partnership activity within St Alphege Ward (Solihull Town 

Centre). 

Page 27



8.2  The chart to the right 

shows the volume of 

Total Recorded Crime 

by Ward, for the whole 

of the borough of 

Solihull, for Quarter 1 

2016/17 compared to 

Quarter 1 2015/16

Ward

Total Recorded 
Crime

Q1 2015/16

Total Recorded 
Crime

Q1 2016/17
Direction of travel

Chelmsley Wood 337 371 Up

St Alphege 288 273 down

Kingshurst & 
Fordbridge 182 258 Up

Smiths Wood 178 197 Up

Shirley South 200 188 down

Bickenhill & 
Marston Green 151 179 up

Lyndon 157 169 up

Castle Bromwich 164 167 up

Shirley West 173 146 down

Meriden 116 143 up

Olton 138 137 down

Blythe 113 130 up

Silhill 130 122 down

Shirley East 111 117 up

Airport 74 85 up

Elmdon 106 85 down

Dorridge & Hockley 
Heath 89 81 down

Knowle 65 71 up

NEC 60 61 up

9. Performance of the four strategic locations

9.1 Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus Area - Monthly Control Chart for Total 

Recorded Crime

Although the Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus area remains an area requiring 

continued concentration for partnership resources the recorded crime has been 

better controlled with reductions in reported crime.

9.2 Solihull Town - Monthly Control Chart for Total Recorded Crime for St Alphege 

Page 28



Ward

9.3 Smiths Wood Partnership Plus Area -Monthly Control Chart for Total Recorded 

Crime

Page 29



9.4 Shirley Town - Monthly Control Chart for Total Recorded Crime

Ap
r-

14

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

Ju
l-1

4

Au
g-

14

Se
p-

14

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

De
c-

14

Ja
n-

15

Fe
b-

15
M

ar
-1

5

Ap
r-

15

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

15

Ju
l-1

5

Au
g-

15

Se
p-

15

O
ct

-1
5

N
ov

-1
5

De
c-

15

Ja
n-

16

Fe
b-

16
M

ar
-1

6

Ap
r-

16

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Shirley Town Total Recorded Crime

10. Breakdown by Crime Type

10.1 Burglary Dwelling -Monthly Control Chart

The level of burglary dwelling has reduced in Quarter 1 in line with seasonal trends.  

The partnership is aware that the next seasonal spike in burglary dwelling is 

predicted in August 2016 and there are #SoliSummer plans are in place for this.

Page 30



10.2 Theft from Motor Vehicle - Monthly Control Chart

The levels of Theft from Motor Vehicle have been reduced since March 2016.  

March is usually a high risk month for this crime type in Solihull but this did not 

transpire this year.  The next predicted seasonal spike is November 2016 and the 

Partnership Tasking group will ensure plans are in place to manage this risk. 

10.3 Business Crime - Monthly Control Chart

The key locations for business crime remain Chelmsley Wood Town Centre, 

Solihull Town Centre and Shirley South (Retail Park & Petrol Stations). Reductions 

have been seen in reports of petrol theft over the past two months.  On 9th May 

there has been a switch to a virtual investigation as part of the redesign of the 

investigation function under the WMP2020 change programme.

Page 31



10.4 Public Place Violence with Injury - Monthly Control Chart

Whilst Solihull’s level of Public Place Violence with Injury is the lowest of the West 

Midlands LA areas and second lowest of the Local Policing Units (Birmingham 

North was 161, Solihull was 181 in Q1 2016/17) it has been on an upward trend 

over the past two years.

10.5 The partnership strategic locations of Chelmsley Town, Smiths Wood and Solihull 

Town Centre remain the areas with higher levels of public place violence with 

injury.

10.6 Seasonally, July is predicted to be when public place violence with injury increases 

in the Borough and plans are in place through the #SoliSummer operation to 

minimise this risk. 

11. Areas of further development

11.1 The Central Integrated Offender Management Team have committed to building a 

performance management tool as part of the West Midlands Police 2020 transition 

to a Local Offender Management Unit (which will now include the management of 

Sex Offenders and Domestic Violence Perpetrators). 

11.2 The partnership need to consider how they are going to measure success in 

2016/17.

Page 32



12. Evaluation of Alternative Option(s) 

12.1 Not applicable to this report

13. Reasons for Recommending Preferred Option

13.1 Not applicable to this report. The report is presenting a position statement and not 

options for decision.

14. Scrutiny

14.1 Not applicable for this report.

15. Implications

15.1 Policy/Strategy Implications 

In the execution of its duties the partnership uses its annual strategic assessment 

to shape policy and strategies with each statutory partner. The Council will consider 

the implications and its contribution to delivery against the priorities. 

15.2 Financial Implications  

Although there are no new financial implications arising from this report, action will 

be taken to ensure future decisions are made in consideration of the Council Vision 

and the planned Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS).

15.3 Legal implications

The Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board is a statutory partnership of the 

Council, Police, Fire, the Probation Services and the Clinical Commissioning Group 

who have a responsibility to work together to tackle crime and disorder including 

Anti-Social Behaviour and substance misuse in the borough of Solihull.

Page 33



15.4 Statutory Equality Duty

The Partnership has undertaken Fair Treatment Assessments and Equality Impact 

Assessments for its Domestic Abuse Strategy and the Council commissioned 

service for Anti-Social Behaviour. A Fair Treatment Assessment has been 

undertaken in the production of the Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Plan 

2015/16 and will be reviewed to reflect the newly produced Local Police and Crime 

Plan for 2016/17.

15.5 Carbon Management/Environmental

There is no impact on carbon management and environmental as a direct result of 

this report.

15.6 Partner Organisations

All of the Partner agencies work collectively towards addressing performance 

around these priorities.

15.7 Safeguarding/Corporate Parenting Implications

The Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Board work closely with the Adult and 

Children & Young Peoples Safeguarding Boards, to ensure that the particular 

needs of our most vulnerable residents and visitors are taken into account in order 

to work proactively to reduce the risk of harm or abuse.

15.8 Customer Impact

Customers and key stakeholders are consulted in the preparation of the 

Partnership Annual strategic assessment, setting of Partnership priorities and Safer 

Solihull Local Police and Crime Plan. Their views help to shape and inform the 

Partnership response and demonstrate success.

Page 34



16. List of Appendices Referred to

16.1 Appendix A – an overview of Quarter 1 2016/17 performance

16.2 Appendix B – Total Recorded Crime Pareto Principle Chart 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rule_of_80-20  (Confidential – for safer Solihull board 

members only)

17. Background Papers Used to Compile this Report

17.1 Safer Solihull Local Police and Crime Plan 2016/17

17.2 SSAB Performance Report 2016/17

17.3 Public Health Joint Commissioning Group Key Performance Indicators 2016/17

17.4 SIAS drug and alcohol Performance Information Report

17.5 Performance Monitoring for Domestic Abuse

17.6 Solihull Youth Offending Service Manager’s Report 16th March 2016

17.7 The West Midlands Police & Crime Commissioner performance report to the 

Strategic Policing and Crime Board 7th June 2016

Page 35

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rule_of_80-20


Appendix B - Solihull Year End Performance 2015/16

Safer Solihull Executive Board 26th May 2016

Solihull Year End Performance 2015/16

Force Performance as at 1st April 2016

Solihull Performance as at 1st April 2016

Page 36



At the end of the financial year 2015/16 there have been 710 more victims of crime within Solihull compared to 2014/15. 

The Borough of Solihull has had relatively stable levels of crime since September 2011 with an average of 981 offence 
recorded each month however Total Recorded Crime has been at increased levels since October 2015.  Whilst there was 
a seasonal expectation of a rise in crime at the start of the darker nights the levels have been higher than in previous 
years.  

The aspiration is to return the level of total recorded crime back to below 1000 crimes recorded in a month and whilst 
there were reductions in Theft from Motor Vehicle and Burglary Dwelling in April 2016 when compared to March 2016 this 
was offset by an increase in Violent Crime and Criminal Damage.

The chart below shows the volume of Total Recorded Crime by Ward each quarter during 2015/16.  The main location for 
continued concentration of partnership resources remains Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus area (concentrating on 
Chelmsley Wood Ward) and St Alphege Ward .

Page 37



Although the Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus area remains an area requiring continued concentration for partnership 
resources it has been better controlled since October 2013 with an average of 145 crime recorded in a month. 

The breakdown by Ward for the Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus area during 2015/16

Row Labels

Count of 
CRIME_NUMBER 

2015/16
Bickenhill 129
Chelmsley Wood 1147
Kingshurst & Fordbridge 422
Grand Total 1698

The key crime types within this area were:

Offence

Count of 
CRIME_NUMBER 

2015/16
Theft from Shop or Stall 303
Criminal Damage 276
Violence HOMC 008 255

Page 38



Burglary Dwelling
Burglary Dwelling was seasonally expected to rise in November however the levels were higher than were expected and 
remained at this higher level for the whole of the darker nights period.

Theft from Motor Vehicle
Thefts from Motor Vehicles is one of the highest volume crime types within Solihull and still remains a key contribnuting 
crime type that gives further opportunities for reductions.  Having been at higher levels between August 2015 and 
February 2016 the past two months have seen significant reductions.

Business Crime

Page 39



Whilst better control over offending, and in some cases reductions, have been seen within the locations identified by the 
partnership as residential key locations this has been offset by an increase in business crime. The key locations for 
business crime remain Shirley South (Retail Park & Petrol Stations), Chelmsley Wood Town Centre and Solihull Town 
Centre.

The following table shows the volume of business crime by Ward and how much of it is related to petrol stations

Ward

Recorded 
Business Crime 

2015/16  
Fraud (including 
Theft of Petrol)

Percentage of 
Business Crime

Olton 138  67 49%
Kingshurst & Fordbridge 130  62 48%
Meriden 146  59 40%
Blythe 90  32 36%
Castle Bromwich 200  66 33%
NEC 118  35 30%
Knowle 61  18 30%
Shirley South 373  106 28%
Dorridge & Hockley Heath 99  27 27%
Bickenhill 114  21 18%
Silhill 86  14 16%
Lyndon 93  10 11%
Shirley West 180  18 10%
Airport 50  4 8%
Smiths Wood 62  4 6%
St Alphege 341  5 1%
Shirley East 71  1 1%
Chelmsley Wood 368  0 0%
Elmdon 37  0 0%

Reducing Violence with Injury

Page 40



The below chart shows the volume of total violent crime each month within Solihull.  There have been higher levels of 
violent crime within Solihull throughout 2015/16.

The table below shows the Total Violent Crime by Ward with the numbers for Public Place Violence with Injury and 
Domestic Abuse by Ward:

Ward

Total 
Violent 
Crime 

2015/16

Public Place 
Violence with 

Injury
2015/16

Percentage of Total 
Violent Crime

Domestic 
Violence

Percentage of Total 
Violent Crime

Chelmsley Wood 406 78 19% 133 33%

St Alphege 330 127 38% 29 9%

Kingshurst & Fordbridge 321 46 14% 119 37%

Smiths Wood 299 51 17% 87 29%

Bickenhill 226 35 15% 68 30%

Lyndon 176 31 18% 40 23%

Shirley West 150 27 18% 36 24%

Silhill 135 18 13% 35 26%

Castle Bromwich 131 30 23% 35 27%

Shirley South 131 27 21% 33 25%

Olton 126 19 15% 33 26%

Elmdon 118 22 19% 35 30%

Blythe 109 24 22% 38 35%

Shirley East 104 10 10% 26 25%

Meriden 86 17 20% 18 21%

Dorridge & Hockley Heath 67 15 22% 21 31%

Knowle 50 7 14% 13 26%

Airport 46 6 13% 6 13%

NEC 42 18 43% 2 5%

The Chelmsley Town Partnership Plus area, Solihull Town Centre and Smiths Wood Partnership Plus area remain the key 
locations within the Borough for violent crime.

Page 41



Within most Wards Domestic Violence accounts for one in four of the recorded violence within the Ward.

Outcomes 2015/16

Page 42


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Induction Paper - General Introduction to Crime and Disorder Scrutiny
	7 Meeting with Responsible Authority Representatives and Work Plan
	Report on Human Trafficking

	8 Safer Solihull Performance

